

# Deborah Brashear-Troester

Clinton, IA 52732

[debbietroester3\\_sk9@indeedemail.com](mailto:debbietroester3_sk9@indeedemail.com)

+1 319 350 0481

Looking to secure a position as an LPN. Caring and hard working nurse with 15 years of experience. Looking to utilize my nursing skills to benefit patients. Professional, friendly, detailed orientated nurse with great communication and people skills.

Willing to relocate to: Davenport, IA - DeWitt, IA - Clinton, IA

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **LPN Manager**

PROMISE HOUSE - Hiawatha, IA

September 2021 to Present

- Medication
- Pt treatments
- Documentation
- Order labs and medications
- Supervisor on shift/CNA's house staff
- Patient assessments
- Injections

### **LPN Charge Nurse**

Meadow View Memory Care - Cedar Rapids, IA

February 2020 to Present

1. Administration of daily medication
2. Provide daily treatments and insulin injections
3. Documentation
4. Order medication and set up doctor appointments
5. Assist with daily activities
6. Ensure safety of patients
7. Supervise CNA's on shift

### **Visit Nurse**

To The Rescue - Cedar Rapids, IA

October 2019 to April 2020

- In home visits to obtain vitals
- Wound care
- Set-up medication
- Cath Care-insert and change when needed
- Breathing treatments
- Injections

## **LPN Nurse Manager**

Alverno - Clinton, IA

August 2018 to August 2019

Basic patient cares. Patient monitoring enclosing ensuring patient safety. Administer medications and documentation. Educate on diabetes and administer injections. Wound care and basic bedside treatments.

Effectively and precisely communicate information to both patients and family. Maintained confidentiality.

## **LPN/ADON**

Meadow View Memory Care - Cedar Rapids, IA

March 2016 to March 2018

Basic patient cares. Patient monitoring enclosing ensuring patient safety. Administer medications and documentation. Educate on diabetes and administer injections. Wound care and basic bedside treatments.

Effectively and precisely communicate information to both patients and family. Maintained confidentiality.

Assist the DON with scheduling, interviewing and teaching new nursing staff.

## **LPN Visit Nurse**

Recover Health - Cedar Rapids, IA

January 2015 to March 2017

Basic patient cares. Patient monitoring enclosing ensuring patient safety. Administer medications and documentation. Educate on diabetes and administer injections. Wound care and basic bedside treatments.

Effectively and precisely communicate information to both patients and family. Along with RN, set up patient visits. Independently assisted patients in their homes, using nursing skills, to support patients during rehabilitation.

## Education

---

### **BS IN CHRISTIAN COUNSELING in CHRISTIAN COUNSELING**

LIBERTY UNIVERSITY

August 2014 to May 2016

### **PRACTICAL NURSING**

KAPLAN UNIVERSITY

August 2006 to January 2008

### **Associate in Communications**

Bakersfield College - Bakersfield, CA

August 1994 to May 1996

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **PN**

Expires: June 2023

State: IA

## Skills

---

- LPN
- Home Health
- Pediatrics
- Staff Nurse
- CNA
- Memory Care
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Experience Administering Injections
- Critical Care Experience
- Vital Signs
- Laboratory Experience
- Epic
- Medical Office Experience
- Supervising Experience
- Caregiving
- Hospice Care
- Hospital Experience
- Patient Care
- Phlebotomy
- Venipuncture
- Home Care
- Management
- Documentation review
- English
- Nursing

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**LPN**

**BLS Certification**

**LVN**